From: Greg Cox

To: Rhonda Saleski

Cc: Talby Twiford

Subject: Fwd: 2808 Hearthstone place. HFR54
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:43:19 AM

Can you please load this one too? Thank you

Greg Cox

Director Operations

SAB Construction, LLC

200 NW Commerce Court

Lee’s Summit, MO 64086

816-799-9110 Cell | 816-477-3454 Office Direct | 816-524-3855 Company

From: Dave Saunders <DASaunders@teagueelectric.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 7:58:14 AM

To: Greg Cox <gregcox@sabhomes.com>

Cc: Justin McRoberts <JMcRoberts@teagueelectric.com>
Subject: 2808 Hearthstone place. HFR54

Greg,

On the installation of the Conduits for our electrical on the Patio at 2808 Hearthstone place
In Lees Summit we have complied with the Minimum cover requirements table(300.5) This area is
covered with concrete for non-vehicle use and we have stayed a minimum of 4” deep in a raceway
to protect the circuits. In addition this area will be protected by GFCI devices or breakers.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me on this matter.

David Saunders
Residential Supervisor

913-529-4600 | 913-927-4087

dasaunders@teagueelectric.com

www.teaqueelectric.com
12425 W. 92nd St, Lenexa, KS, 66215

Vice President
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